
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page 

(New schools that were not open for instruction for 

the 2018-19 school year are not required to complete 

or submit an annual report this year). 
Created: 07/30/2019 • Last updated: 08/01/2019 

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the 

other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this cover 
page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2019) or you may not be 

assigned the correct tasks. 

BASIC INFORMATION 

a. SCHOOL NAME 

(Select name from the drop down menu) 

a1. Popular School Name 

(Optional) 

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of 
June 30th, 2019) 

Please select the correct authorizer as of 
June 30, 2019 or you may not be 

assigned the correct tasks. 

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION 

d. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 

e. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 

INSTRUCTION 

SYRACUSE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CITIZENSHIP CHARTER 

SCHOOL 

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School 

Regents Authorized Charter School 

Syracuse 

07/2017 

09/2017 

1 / 9 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	

f. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized 

schools only) 

MISSION STATEMENT 

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School will provide support, challenges and 

opportunities for its students, and it will instill the necessary skills and knowledge in math, science, and 

technology to empower students, through high intellectual standards, preparing them for college, career, 
and citizenship. 

g. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools 

only) 
KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief heading followed by a description of each Key Design Elements 

(KDE). KDEs are those general aspects of the school that are innovative or unique to the school’s 

mission and goals, are core to the school’s overall design, and are critical to its success. The 

design elements may include a specific content area focus; unique student populations to be 

served; specific educational programs or pedagogical approaches; unique calendar, schedule, or 
configurations of students and staff; and/or innovative organizational structures and systems. 

Variable 1 

Variable 2 

Variable 3 

College Preparation 

Aligned in every way with the school’s mission to graduate
college ready and civic minded students, the importance of
college readiness is understood very well at SASCCS. In
addition to high quality instruction and curriculum, programs
during school, after school, and during the summer that
have been already developed and practiced to make sure
that every student has an opportunity to attend college.
Saturday Scholars, and Summer Scholars are examples of
two programs where students are provided additional
academic support and enrichment. 

Focused on STEM and Environment 

In all K 3 levels, SASCCS promotes real world problem solving
& exploration in science and mathematics, interactive
engagement and collaborative problem solving
opportunities, field trips to environmentally friendly locations
and science museums, and regular use of technology:
computer laboratories, smartboard, IPAD one on one
chromebooks, internet, apps. 

Glocal Education 

SASCCS has a celebratory atmosphere, and promotes
positive attitudes through quarterly recognition and rewards
for academic efforts and citizenship evidence through
certificates, gift certificates and classroom celebrations.
Students are encouraged to share cultural backgrounds, and 

2 / 9 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

teacher incorporate these backgrounds through culturally
responsive teaching lessons. As students participate in
community service opportunities, they become aware of the
issues facing their region, and by becoming an active part of
the solution, they become a more involved, caring citizen. By
recognizing challenges and taking part in solving them,
students become better problem solvers and gain real life
application experience. As part of the Commitment Letter
signed by each student and his or her guardian, each
student must complete 225 hours of community service as a
graduation requirement through K 12. The total volunteer 
hour requirement for graduation will be pro rated based on
the grade level that each student enters the school. All
community services will be tracked digitally on an ongoing
basis as a method to celebrate student efforts. Professional 
development is provided to staff, in conjunction with specific
ENL support services provided by licensed ENL teacher. The
ENL instructional model is emphasized based adjusting
presentation of materials, extensive modeling demonstration
and individualized directions. Beyond this, students inquire
in groups where lessons are scaffolded using learning
materials, tasks and adjusted groupings. Students then show
what they know orally or in writing using language output
method, which is then monitored for progress toward
learning goals. 

Variable 4 Student Centered School Structure 

SASCCS schools offer a small, safe, nurturing environment to
its students in (k 3). The school has academic leader called
dean of the school and a dean of students who deals with 
daily Student support issues. By creating a small school
environment at its this location, SASCCS creates a family
atmosphere in which all staff members know each other and
students, and can provide a safer and more controlled
environment to our students and staff members. Each 
classroom has two teachers to provide academic and
emotional support. This reduces staff to student ratio to
12:1, optimizing ongoing support. Both parent and staff
surveys showed that they find the school’s small
environment and individual attention extremely valuable and
safe. 

Variable 5 Parental Involvement and home visits 

Students’ success and performance are affected not only by
teachers, but also by their parents and environment.
Therefore, parental involvement is a significant part of our
school’s strategic goals. The school’s teachers perform home
visits to understand the students’ problems and abilities and
to create a better triad of parent student teacher
relationships. During home visits, teachers encourage
parents to take active role in student’s learning at home. 

3 / 9 



	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

Parent’s also volunteer regularly in classrooms as guest
readers, field trip chaperones and academic support during
projects and hands on learning tasks. 

Variable 6 Performance based accountability 

The school must achieve academic and organizational
excellence through outstanding instructional quality coupled
with the school’s key design elements to remain a viable
educational alternative in the community. Student
performance and teaching and learning are measured
monthly and/or quarterly through data collected and tracked
by multiple assessment instruments, including STAR Math
and Reader Testing, Benchmark Exams utilizing eDoctrina
Software, full length practice tests for state Assessments,
and Fountas and Pinell running records. Student performance
are documented and reviewed by teachers, and school
administrators. From these performance results, teachers will
create intervention plans to improve individual student
achievement. 

Teachers meet monthly with coaches and school
administration to review student data. This data is used to 
create intervention plans for students, emphasizing
individual goals in math and reading for each student. These
goals are growth based, and annual checkpoints are setup as
a means of progress monitoring. In monthly data meetings,
progress is reviewed and specific academic intervention
plans are adjusted regularly to maximize student growth.
There is an extensive teacher observation and enrichment 
program, in which each and every teacher is visited regularly
and given feedback, with resources tailored for their
individual needs using NYSED approved models, such as the
Danielson Framework for teacher evaluation and the 
Frontline Education program. SASCCS has several
instructional coaches, peer mentors and administrators who
perform class observations and provide feedback to improve
instruction. Each teacher has an individualized improvement
plan based on compiled data, allowing teachers to focus
efforts on specific domains and performance indicators of
the Danielson Framework. 

Variable 7 (No response) 

Variable 8 (No response) 

Variable 9 (No response) 

Variable 10 (No response) 

Need additional space for 

variables 

(No response) 
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g1. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools 

only) 
KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief heading followed by a description of each Key Design Elements 

(KDE). KDEs are those general aspects of the school that are innovative or unique to the school’s 

mission and goals, are core to the school’s overall design, and are critical to its success. The 

design elements may include a specific content area focus; unique student populations to be 

served; specific educational programs or pedagogical approaches; unique calendar, schedule, or 
configurations of students and staff; and/or innovative organizational structures and systems. 

Variable 11 (No response) 

Variable 12 (No response) 

Variable 13 (No response) 

Variable 14 (No response) 

Variable 15 (No response) 

Variable 16 (No response) 

Variable 17 (No response) 

Variable 18 (No response) 

Variable 19 (No response) 

Variable 20 (No response) 

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) https://www.sasccs.org/ 

i. TOTAL MAX APPROVED 246 

ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2018-19 

SCHOOL YEAR (exclude Pre-K 

program enrollment) 

j. TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT 240 

ON JUNE 30, 2019 (exclude Pre-K 

program enrollment) 

k. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2018-19 (does not include Pre-K program 

students) 
Check all that apply 

Grades Served K, 1, 2, 3 
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l1. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT No 

WITH A CHARTER OR 

EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT 

ORGANIZATION? 

FACILITIES INFORMATION 

m. FACILITIES 

Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2019-20? 

No, just one site. 

School Site 1 (Primary) 

m1. SCHOOL SITES 

Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year. 

Physical Address Phone Number District/CSD Grades to be 
Served at Site 
for coming year
(K 5, 6 9, etc.) 

Receives Rental 
Assistance for 
Which Grades (If
yes, enter the
appropriate
grades. If no,
enter No). 

301 Valley Drive.
Site 1 Syracuse, NY 315 671 0270 Syracuse K 4 No 

13207 

6 / 9 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

m1a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1. 

Name 

School 
Leader Dominic Frisina 

Operati
onal 
Leader 

Faneecia Lloyd 

Complia 
nce Dominic Frisina 
Contact 

Complai 
nt Candace Johnson 
Contact 

DASA 
Coordin Candace Johnson 
ator 

Phone 
Contact 
for After 
Hours 
Emerge
ncies 

m1b. Is site 1 in public (co-
located) space or in private 

space? 

Work Phone 

Private Space 

Alternate Phone Email Address 

IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC 

m1d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection 

Report for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC . 

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO) 

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/110214381/yFPTXS6fVy/ 

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report 

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/110214381/nBJtmqxAKU/ 

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR 

7 / 9 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

n1. Were there any revisions to No 

the school’s charter during the 

2018-19 school year? (Please 

include approved or pending 

material and non-material 
charter revisions). 

ATTESTATION 

o. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report. 

Name Bekir Duz 

Position Assistant Superintendent of Accountability 

Phone/Extension 

Email 

p. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board 

President) below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and 

accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, 
and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We 

understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been 

deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our 

charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the stylist on 

your mobile device to sign your name). 

Yes 

8 / 9 



	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	

Signature, Head of Charter School 

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees 

Date 2019/07/30 

Thank you. 
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Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link 
Last updated: 07/30/2019 

SYRACUSE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CITIZENSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL 

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of 
June 30th, 2019) 

(For technical reasons, please re select 
authorizer name from the drop down 

menu). 

2. NEW YORK STATE REPORT 

CARD 

Provide a direct URL or web link 

to the most recent New York 

State School Report Card for the 

charter school (See 

https://reportcards.nysed.gov/). 

(Charter schools completing year 
one will not yet have a School 
Report Card or link to one. Please 

type "URL is not available" in the 

space provided.) 

REGENTS Authorized Charter School 

https://data.nysed.gov/essa.php? 

year=2018&instid=800000089046 

1 / 1 



	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	

Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals 
Created: 10/30/2019 • Last updated: 11/01/2019 

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS 

Board of Regents authorized and NYCDOE authorized charter schools only. Complete the tables provided. 
List each goal and measure as contained in the school’s currently approved charter, and indicate whether 
the school has met or not met the goal. Please provide information for all goals by November 1st. 

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS 

If performance data is not available by August 1st, please state this in the last column and update by 

November 1st. 

1 / 5 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	
	

	 	
	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
	

	 	
	 	 	 	

	
	 	
	 	 	 	

	
	 	
	 	 	 	

	
	 	
	
	 	

	

	
	 	
	 	

	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	
	

	

	

	

	

	

	

2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals 

Academic Student 
Performance Goal 

Measure Used to 
Evaluate Progress
Toward Attainment of 
Goal 

Goal Met or Not Met Indicate if data is not 
available. If/when
available, Describe 
Efforts School Will 
Take If Goal Is Not 
Met 

Academ 
ic Goal 
1 

School will have 
minimum 50% SGP in 
ELA 

STAR Assessment Met 

Academ 
ic Goal 
2 

School will have 
minimum 50% SGP in 
math 

STAR Assessment Met 

Academ 
ic Goal 
3 

Students will have 
minimum 55% 
proficiency in reading 

F&P Met 

Academ 
ic Goal 
4 

Academ 
ic Goal 
5 

Academ 
ic Goal 
6 

Academ 
ic Goal 
7 

Academ 
ic Goal 
8 

Academ 
ic Goal 
9 

Academ 
ic Goal 
10 

Percentage of
students who score 
proficiently on 3 8 
state assessments School, District, and 

Met for all students at the State Data 
school level will be at 
district average or
higher. 

2 / 5 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	
	

	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	

	 	
	

	
	 	

	 	
	 	

	

	
	

	 	 	 	 	

	
	 	 	
	 	

	 	
	

	
	

	 	 	
	

	 	

	

	

	

	

	

	

2. Do have more academic goals No 

to add? 

3. Do have more academic goals (No response) 
to add? 

4. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS 

2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals 

Org
Goal 1 

Org
Goal 2 

Org
Goal 3 

Org
Goal 4 

Org
Goal 5 

Org
Goal 6 

Org
Goal 7 

Org
Goal 8 

Org
Goal 9 

Org
Goal 10 

Org
Goal 11 

Org 

Organizational Goal 

School will retain 
85% of students or 
higher each year. 

Out of school 
suspensions will be
less than 10%. 

Parent satisfaction 
will be 85% or higher. 

Board of Trustees will 
have minimum 10 
meetings per year. 

Elementary grades
will have field trips
every month. 

Measure Used to 
Evaluate Progress 

School Records & 
BEDS reports 

School Records 

Parent Survey 

Meeting minutes 

Monthly Field trips 

Goal Met or Not Met 

Met 

Met 

Met 

Met 

Met 

If Not Met, Describe 
Efforts School Will 
Take 

3 / 5 



	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	 	

Goal 12 

Org
Goal 13 

Org
Goal 14 

Org
Goal 15 

Org
Goal 16 

Org
Goal 17 

Org
Goal 18 

Org
Goal 19 

Org
Goal 20 

5. Do have more organizational No 

goals to add? 

6. FINANCIAL GOALS 

4 / 5 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	

	 	
	 	
	 	 	

	 	
	 	 	
	 	
	

	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	

2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals 

Financial Goals Measure Used to 
Evaluate Progress 

Goal Met or Not Met If Not Met, Describe 
Efforts School Will 
Take 

School will operate
within its approved
budget with no
deficit. 

School budget Met 

School will have no 
major findings in
annual audit. 

Audit report Met 

Financia 
l Goal 1 

Financia 
l Goal 2 

Financia 
l Goal 3 

Financia 
l Goal 4 

Financia 
l Goal 5 

7. Do have more financial goals No 

to add? 

Thank you. 
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Entry 4 Expenditures per Child 
Last updated: 08/01/2019 

SYRACUSE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CITIZENSHIP CHARTER SCHOOLSection 

Heading 

Financial Information 

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal 
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures 

Per Child): 

1. Total Expenditures Per Child 

To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2018-
19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enrollment. 
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas). 

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41–43 of the 

Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil 
calculations: Audit Guide available within the portal or on the NYSED website 

at: http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/regentsoversightplan/otherdocuments/auditguide2018.pdf. 

Line 1: Total Expenditures 3026980 

Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment 243 

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 12430 

1 / 2 



	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 		 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		

		
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child 

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per 
Child” first add together the following: 

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ 
column (from the unaudited 2018 19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) 

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations 

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must 
be included in this calculation is defined as follows: 

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the 

activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school 
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also 

includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations 

on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not 
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program. 

Notes: 
The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41–43 of the Audit Guide 

can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations: 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html. 
Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations. 

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services 
Cost (Row) 

Line 2: Management and General Cost
(Column) 

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 

Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End
FTE student enrollment 

Thank you. 

302052 

120630 

422682 

1735 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Trustees 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools 
Syracuse, New York 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Science Academies of New York Charter 
Schools (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, 
and the related statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and the related statements of 
activities and functional expenses for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.  We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audit Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 and 
its cash flows for the years then ended and the changes in net assets and functional expenses for the year 
ended June 30, 2019 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited the Science Academies of New York Charter Schools's statements of 
activities and functional expenses for the year ended June 30, 2018, and we expressed an unmodified audit 
opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 16, 2018. In our opinion, the 
summarized comparative information presented herein, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018 is 
consistent, in all material respects with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. 
The statement of activities by school and schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 
2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards are presented for purposes of additional analysis 
and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, 
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated October 8, 2019 
on our consideration of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' internal control over financial 
reporting, and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards in considering Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
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Heveron & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Rochester, New York 
October 8, 2019 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

BALANCE SHEETS 

June 30, 2019 and 2018 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Restricted Cash - Extra Classroom 

Accounts Receivable 

Grants Receivable 

Prepaid Expenses 

Inventory 

Funds 

2019 

$10,044,257 

94,101 

257,882 

1,094,739 

211,347 

-

2018 

$ 7,371,104 

81,192 

400,407 

778,828 

171,896 

28,377 

Total Current Assets 11,702,326 8,831,804 

Property and Equipment 

Leasehold Improvements 

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 

Computer Software and Hardware 

Vehicles 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

3,891,740 

1,700,468 

1,395,539 

412,747 

(3,311,246) 

3,052,093 

1,387,019 

1,286,677 

409,599 

(2,687,892) 

Net Property and Equipment 4,089,248 3,447,496 

Other Assets 

Restricted Cash - Escrow Accounts 

Security Deposits 

204,439 

233,286 

179,264 

208,286 

Total Other Assets 437,725 387,550 

TOTAL ASSETS $16,229,299 $12,666,850 
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Accrued Payroll and Benefits 

Extra Classroom Funds 

Deferred Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

Net Assets 

Without Donor Restrictions 

Undesignated 

With Donor Restrictions 

Purpose Restrictions 

Total Net Assets 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

2019 2018 

$ 475,892 $ 388,292 

1,701,672 1,456,838 

94,101 81,192 

- 60,949 

2,271,665 1,987,271 

13,957,634 10,639,480 

- 40,099 

13,957,634 10,679,579 

$16,229,299 $12,666,850 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended June 30, 2018) 

Without Donor 
Restrictions 

With Donor 
Restrictions 2019 

Totals 

2018 

Revenues and Other Support: 

Public School District: 

Resident Student Enrollment 

Students with Disabilities 

Special Charter School Aid 

Food Service 

Federal Grants 

State Grants 

Other Grants and Contributions 

Other Income 

Released From Restriction 

$ 21,247,385 

574,491 

476,070 

1,261,763 

1,643,943 

149,046 

20,860 

146,440 

40,099 

$ -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

(40,099) 

$ 21,247,385 

574,491 

476,070 

1,261,763 

1,643,943 

149,046 

20,860 

146,440 

-

$ 18,497,132 

558,315 

568,869 

892,195 

1,554,804 

127,962 

56,831 

91,830 

-

Total Revenues and Other Support 25,560,097 (40,099) 25,519,998 22,347,938 

Expenses: 

Program Services: 

Regular Education 

Special Education 

Other Programs 

15,485,418 

1,551,980 

1,518,718 

-

-

-

15,485,418 

1,551,980 

1,518,718 

14,517,891 

1,377,154 

1,226,794 

Total Program Services Expense 18,556,116 - 18,556,116 17,121,839 

Supporting Services: 

Management and General 3,685,827 - 3,685,827 3,167,583 

Total Expenses 22,241,943 - 22,241,943 20,289,422 

Change in Net Assets 3,318,154 (40,099) 3,278,055 2,058,516 

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 10,639,480 40,099 10,679,579 8,621,063 

Net Assets - End of Year $ 13,957,634 $ - $ 13,957,634 $ 10,679,579 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
-6-



- -

- -

SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended June 30, 2018) 

No. of 
Positions 

Personnel Service Costs 
Instructional Personnel 169 
Non-Instructional Personnel 52 
Administrative Personnel 26 

Total Salaries and Wages 247 

Retirement 
Fringe Benefits and Payroll Taxes 

Total Personnel Services 

Building Rent and Taxes 
Food 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Other Professional Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Technology 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Student Services 
Utilities 
Other Expenses 
Professional Development 
Insurance 

Program Services 

Regular Special Other 
Education Education Programs 

$ 7,241,968 $ 807,369 $ 54,176 
316,870 - -
317,771 44,495 -

7,876,609 851,864 54,176 

861,646 80,324 -
2,222,883 237,066 4,144 

10,961,138 1,169,254 

1,389,496 152,692 

555,350 65,335 
539,876 23,868 
456,611 37,322 
401,334 18,116 
360,974 38,062 

250,630 29,440 
120,149 1,097 
87,008 699 

146,171 -

Management 
and General 

$ 213,982 
657,246 

1,870,366 

2,741,594 

92,906 
255,450 

3,089,950 

110,846 
-

32,668 
20,305 
16,916 
76,902 
25,964 
-

21,496 
76,449 
83,813 
14,449 

Totals 
2019 2018 

$ 8,317,495 $ 7,372,870 
974,116 913,937 

2,232,632 2,218,258 

11,524,243 10,505,065 

1,034,876 878,507 
2,719,543 2,341,336 

15,278,662 13,724,908 

1,653,034 1,588,023 
1,079,553 808,587 

653,353 572,953 
584,049 551,413 
510,849 483,327 
496,352 500,838 
425,000 407,290 
380,845 340,381 
301,566 292,956 
197,695 231,144 
171,520 119,430 
160,620 154,750

58,320 

-
1,079,553 

-
-
-
-
-

380,845 
-
-
-
-

-7-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended June 30, 2018) 
(Continued) 

Program Services 

Regular Special 
Education Education 

Other 
Programs 

Management 
and General 2019 

Totals 
2018 

Equipment and Furnishings 
Marketing and Recruitment 
Legal Services 
Accounting and Auditing Fees 
Office Expense 

115,549 
70,758 
17,450 
-

12,924 

13,018 
1,619 
-
-
1,458 

-
-
-
-
-

18,013 
7,920 

58,350 
29,667 
2,119 

146,580 
80,297 
75,800 
29,667 
16,501 

238,040 
87,334 

134,065 
26,895 
27,088 

Total Expenses $15,485,418 $ 1,551,980 $ 1,518,718 $ 3,685,827 $22,241,943 $20,289,422 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
-8-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For The Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Cash Flow From Operating Activities 

Revenue from School Districts 

Grant Revenues 

Food Service Fees 

Other Sources 

Payments to Vendors for Goods and Services Rendered 

Payments to Charter School Personnel for Services Rendered 

Net Cash Flow Provided By Operating Activities 

Cash Flow From Investing Activities 

Purchase of Property and Equipment 

Change in Extra Classroom Funds 

Cash Flow Used By Investing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash - Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash - End of Year 

2019 2018 

$ 21,901,256 $ 18,870,664 

1,743,153 1,877,214 

1,157,344 845,245 

167,300 148,661 

(5,941,792) (5,777,686) 

(15,033,828) (13,562,612) 

3,993,433 2,401,486 

(1,295,105) (1,298,371) 

12,909 22,332 

(1,282,196) (1,276,039) 

2,711,237 1,125,447 

7,631,560 6,506,113 

$ 10,342,797 $ 7,631,560 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For The Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

(Continued) 

2019 2018 

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash 

Provided by Operating Activities 

Change in Net Assets $ 3,278,055 $ 2,058,516 

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets 

to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation and Amortization 653,353 572,953 

(Increase)/Decrease In: 

Accounts Receivable 142,525 (356,557) 

Grants Receivable (315,911) (265,613) 

Inventory 28,377 6,739 

Prepaid Expenses (39,451) 73,287 

Security Deposits (25,000) (42,840) 

Increase/(Decrease) In: 

Accounts Payable 87,600 131,756 

Accrued Payroll and Benefits 244,834 162,296 

Deferred Revenue (60,949) 60,949 

Net Cash Flow Provided By Operating Activities $ 3,993,433 $ 2,401,486 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

Organization 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools (the School) is a not-for-profit education 
corporation that operates three public charter schools. Syracuse Academy of Science Charter 
School maintains grades K-12 in Syracuse, NY. Utica Academy of Science Charter School 
maintains grades K-1 and 6-12 in Utica, NY, with plans to expand and include grades 2-5 by 
2023. Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School maintains grades K-3 and 
plans to expand to grade 12 by 2027. All three charters place a special emphasis on math, 
science, and technology. The School seeks to empower students through high intellectual 
standards and prepare them for college, career, and citizenship. The School obtains its revenue 
mainly from charter school basic tuition from the Syracuse City School District, Utica City 
School District and a few other surrounding school districts, in addition to food service, and 
state and federal grants. 

The main programs of the School are as follows: 

REGULAR EDUCATION:  The School's curriculum is focused on mathematics, science, and 
technology.  The School seeks to graduate students who can think critically and creatively, 
who are committed to a lifetime of learning and civic involvement, and who are conscious of 
local, global, and environmental issues. All courses align with the New York State Learning 
Standards. 

SPECIAL EDUCATION: The School is open to all children and does not discriminate on the 
basis of ethnicity, national origin, gender, disability, or any other grounds that would be 
unlawful or deny the civil rights of any individual. In accordance with the Individuals with 
Disabilities Education Act, the Rehabilitation Act, Section 504, and the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, the School provides a free and appropriate education, in the least restrictive 
environment to students with disabilities. The primary service delivery for students with 
special needs is inclusion. Services for students requiring supplemental services are provided 
by the Syracuse and Utica City School Districts. 

OTHER PROGRAMS: Other programs include food services, athletics, and extra-curricular 
activities. 

Basis of Accounting 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting. The significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance the 
usefulness of the financial statements to the reader. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Net Assets 
In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, 
the School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to the 
existence or absence of donor or grantor imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and 
changes therein are classified and reported as follows: 

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions – Net assets available for use in general operations and 
not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. 

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions – Net assets subject to donor (or certain grantor) imposed 
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will 
be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed 
restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in 
perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when 
the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was 
restricted has been fulfilled, or both. 

Contributions restricted by donors are reported as increases in net assets without donor 
restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose 
restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All 
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor 
restrictions, based on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with 
donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the 
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 

Revenue Recognition 
A portion of the School's revenue is derived from grants. Amounts received but not yet 
earned are reported as deferred revenue. 

Funding sources may, at their discretion, amend the grant and contract amounts.  In addition, 
reimbursement for expenses or return of funds, or both, may be requested as a result of 
noncompliance by the School with the terms of the grants and contracts.  The School records 
such amendments, reimbursements, and returns of funds as an adjustment to revenue in the 
year of the amendment. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Accounts and Grants Receivable 
Receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect. Amounts that 
management believes to be uncollectible after collection efforts have been completed are 
written off. In addition, management evaluates the need for, and if appropriate, provides an 
allowance to reduce receivables to amounts management expects will be collected. 
Management determined that no allowances were necessary at June 30, 2019 and 2018. 

Contributions 
Contributions are recorded at the time of receipt or when evidence of a non-conditional 
promise to give has been received. Promises subject to conditions are not recorded as income 
until those conditions have been met. Contributions that are expected to be received in future 
years are recorded at their present value.  

Deferred Revenue 
Deferred revenue consists of amounts received prior to when they are earned.  The related 
revenue is recognized when services are performed. 

Income Taxes 
The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the School is qualified as a charity exempt 
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.  As a result, no provision for federal or 
state income taxes has been made. 

Functional Expenses 
The costs of providing the various program services have been summarized on a functional 
basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated 
among program and management and general services. An immaterial amount of fundraising 
costs for the year ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 are included in management and general 
expenses. 

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to both 
program and management and general functions. Therefore, allocation on a reasonable basis 
that is consistently applied is required. The expenses that are allocated include occupancy, 
repairs and maintenance, insurance and depreciation, which are allocated on a square footage 
basis, as well as salaries and wages, benefits, payroll taxes, other purchased services, student 
services, supplies, office expenses, and other expenses, which are allocated on the basis of 
estimates of time and effort for each category. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Advertising 
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. 

Property and Equipment 
Property and equipment are stated at cost.  The School capitalizes property and equipment 
with an estimated life of 3 years and amounts over the following thresholds: 

Cost 
Leasehold Improvements $5,000 
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment $2,000 
Computer Software and Hardware $2,000 

Furniture, fixtures, and equipment purchased as a bundle greater than $25,000 will also be 
capitalized and all land and vehicle acquisitions are capitalized. Depreciation and amortization 
is computed using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as 
follows: 

Years 
Leasehold Improvements 5-40 
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 5-10 
Computer Software and Hardware 3-10 
Vehicles 5-10 

Depreciation and amortization expense amounted to $653,353 and $572,953 for the years 
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues 
and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results could vary 
from those estimates. 

Reclassifications 
Certain account balances as of June 30, 2018 have been reclassified to conform with the 
presentation as of June 30, 2019. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
During 2018, the School adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14, 
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. This guidance is intended to 
improve the net asset classifications and the information presented in the financial statements 
and notes about a not-for-profit entity's liquidity, financial performance, and cash flows.  Main 
provisions of this guidance include, when applicable, the presentation of two classes of net 
assets versus the previously required three.  The guidance also enhances disclosures for board 
designated amounts, composition of net assets with donor restrictions, liquidity, and expenses 
by both their natural and functional classification. 

A recap of the net asset reclassifications driven by the adoption of ASU No. 2016-14 as of 
June 30, 2018 follows. 

Without Donor With Donor Total Net 
Net Asset Classifications Restrictions Restrictions Assets 
As Previously Presented:
 Unrestricted $ 10,639,480 $ - $ 10,639,480

   Temporarily Restricted - 40,099 40,099

 Net assets, as reclassified $ 10,639,480 $ 40,099 $ 10,679,579 

Comparative Financial Information 
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in 
total. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the School’s financial 
statements for the year ended June 30, 2018 from which the summarized information was 
derived. 

NOTE 2 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY 

The School regularly monitors the availability of resources required to meet its operating 
needs and other contractual commitments. For purposes of analyzing resources available to 
meet general expenditures over a 12-month period, the School considers all expenditures 
related to its ongoing activities, as well as the conduct of services undertaken to support those 
activities to be general expenditures. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 2 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY (Continued) 

At June 30, 2019, the following financial assets could readily be made available within one 
year of the balance sheet date to meet general expenditures: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,044,257 
Accounts receivable 257,882 
Grants receivable 1,094,739 

$ 11,396,878 

The School also receives basic charter school tuition and grants throughout the year to provide 
additional funds for general expenditures. 

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND RESTRICTED CASH 

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash on hand and in banks, which at times, may exceed 
federally insured limits. The School considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of 
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Certain of these accounts are not 
federally insured, however, the School does have a collateral agreement with their bank that 
provides a possible avenue of recovery in the unlikely event of a bank failure.  The School has 
not experienced any losses in these accounts and does not believe it is exposed to any 
significant credit risk with respect to cash and cash equivalents. 

The School maintains cash in an escrow account in accordance with the terms of their charter 
agreement. The escrow is restricted to fund legal and other costs related to the dissolution of 
the School. 

The School also maintains funds on behalf of the students. The amounts collected are reported 
as a liability on the balance sheet. 

Cash and cash equivalents, and restricted cash consisted of the following at June 30: 

2019 2018 
Checking $ 7,862,038 $ 5,198,907 
Savings 2,182,219 2,172,197 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 10,044,257 7,371,104 
Restricted Cash - Escrow Accounts 204,439 179,264 
Restricted Cash - Extra Classroom Funds 94,101 81,192 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents, 
and Restricted Cash $10,342,797 $ 7,631,560 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 4  - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The School leases schools and office space from Terra Science and Education, Inc. 
(“Terra”). Terra and the School share one common board member. This board member 
abstains from voting matters affecting both the School and Terra and is not paid a salary 
from Terra nor the School. Total rent expense paid to Terra for the years ended June 30, 
2019 and 2018 was $1,514,016 and $1,474,634, respectively.  Terra also holds $233,286 of 
security deposits due to the School at the termination of the building leases. 

NOTE 5 - PENSION EXPENSE 

The School participates in the New York State Teachers' Retirement System (System), a cost-
sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit pension plan administered by the New York State
Teachers' Retirement Board. The System provides retirement, disability, withdrawal, and
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and the
Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New York.  

Plan members who joined the System before July 27, 1976 are not required to make 
contributions. Those joining after that date and before January 1, 2010, who have less than ten 
years of service or membership are required to contribute 3% of their annual salary. Those 
joining on or after January 1, 2010 and before April 1, 2012 are required to contribute 3.5% of 
their annual salary for their entire working career. Those joining on or after April 1, 2012 are 
required to contribute between 3% and 6%, dependent upon their salary, for their entire 
working career. 

Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The rate applicable to 
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was 10.62% and 9.8%, respectively. The total 
retirement contribution expense for the System was $1,027,891 and $873,667 for the years 
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 

The School also has a 403(b) annuity retirement plan for its employees.  Employees that are 
not eligible for the New York State Teachers' Retirement System, and who work more than 20 
hours per week, are made eligible immediately upon employment and may contribute a 
portion of their taxable salary not to exceed the statutory limits each year. Eligible employees 
may also receive discretionary amounts the School contributes. The School matches 
contributions up to $100 per month and $1,000 per year. The total 403(b) contribution 
expense was $6,985 and $4,840 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 6 - COMMITMENTS 

The School is obligated under operating leases for six buildings. The leases can be terminated
with a ten month notice. For each lease, the School is responsible for payment of utilities, 
maintenance, and real property taxes. 

The first lease term ends June 30, 2026. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $35,323
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The second lease term ends June 30, 2026. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $30,109
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The third lease term ends June 30, 2029. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $19,659
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The fourth lease term ends June 30, 2032. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $22,277
with an escalation clause to an amount equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index
percentage figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The fifth lease term ends March 31, 2021. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $6,798
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 3% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The sixth lease term ends April 30, 2030. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $24,114
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

Total rental expense for June 30, 2019 and 2018 totaled $1,595,593 and $1,543,826, 
respectively. 

Future minimum lease payment commitments are as follows: 

Year Amount 

2020 $1,659,969 
2021 1,703,909 
2022 1,706,528 
2023 1,774,789 
2024 1,845,780 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 7 - ACCOUNTING CHANGE 

The School has adopted ASU 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Restricted 
Cash. Management believes that the adoption of the new accounting standard provides a 
better presentation of cash flows to the user of its financial statements. Before the change, 
restricted cash was not included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the 
beginning-of-period and end-of-period total amounts reported on the statement of cash flows, 
but now is included since the adoption of the standard. 

NOTE 8 - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS 

There were net assets with donor restrictions of $40,099 at June 30, 2018 restricted for rent. 
There were no net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2019. 

NOTE 9 - DONATED SERVICES AND GOODS 

The School receives donated services that, although substantial, do not meet the criteria for 
recording as revenue and expense under accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

NOTE 10 - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND OTHER SUPPORT 

Some of the special education services required by students of the School are provided by the 
Syracuse and Utica City School Districts.  The Syracuse and Utica City School Districts also 
provided transportation and nursing services. The School was unable to determine a value for 
these services, thus, these financial statements do not reflect revenue or expenses associated 
with those services. 

The School receives State Aid in the form of textbooks, computer hardware, computer 
software, and library materials through the Syracuse City School District and Utica City 
School District. The total aid received for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was 
$149,046 and $127,962, respectively . 

The School also receives Federal Aid in the form of food commodities from the United States 
Department of Agriculture. The total aid received for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
was $39,744 and $45,000, respectively. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 11  - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 8, 2019, which is the date the 
statements were available for issuance. 

The School is in the process of obtaining two new charters in the cities of Buffalo and 
Rochester, New York. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES BY SCHOOL 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Syracuse 

Syracuse Utica Academy of 

Academy Academy Science and 

of Science of Science Citizenship Total 

Revenues and Other Support: 

Public School District: 

Revenue - Resident Student Enrollment $12,594,304 $ 5,405,978 $ 3,247,103 $21,247,385 

Revenue - Students with Disabilities 366,729 150,794 56,968 574,491 

Special Charter School Aid 263,578 144,560 67,932 476,070 

Food Service 679,917 381,879 199,967 1,261,763 

Federal Grants 902,631 428,774 312,538 1,643,943 

State Grants 81,101 52,326 15,619 149,046 

Other Grants and Contributions 20,860 - - 20,860 

Other Income 103,740 38,401 4,299 146,440 

Total Revenues and Other Support 15,012,860 6,602,712 3,904,426 25,519,998 

Expenses: 

Program Services: 

Regular Education 8,945,345 4,470,025 2,070,048 15,485,418 

Special Education 933,565 396,960 221,455 1,551,980 

Other Programs 880,614 451,193 186,911 1,518,718 

Total Program Services Expense 10,759,524 5,318,178 2,478,414 18,556,116 

Supporting Services: 

Management and General 2,054,443 993,030 638,354 3,685,827 

Total Expenses 12,813,967 6,311,208 3,116,768 22,241,943 

Change in Net Assets 2,198,893 291,504 787,658 3,278,055 

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 9,130,728 876,556 672,295 10,679,579 

Net Assets - End of Year $11,329,621 $ 1,168,060 $ 1,459,953 $13,957,634 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Board of Trustees 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools 
Syracuse, New York 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Science 
Academies of New York Charter Schools as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Science Academies of New York 
Charter Schools' basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 8, 2019. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Science Academies 
of New York Charter Schools' internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine 
the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control. Accordingly, we 
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ 
internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or a 
combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies 
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Science Academies of New York Charter 
Schools' financial statements are free of material misstatements, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Heveron & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Rochester, New York 
October 8, 2019 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM 
AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Board of Trustees 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools 
Syracuse, New York 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ major federal programs 
for the year ended June 30, 2019. Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ major federal 
programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. 

Management’s Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Science Academies of New 
York Charter Schools’ major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Science Academies of New York 
Charter Schools’ compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances.  
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Science Academies of 
New York Charter Schools’s compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, Science Academies of New York Charter Schools complied, in all material respects, 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2019. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Science 
Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control over compliance with the types of 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine 
the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on compliance for each major federal program, and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control 
over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.  A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency or combination of deficiencies in internal control over compliance, such 
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency or a combination of 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Heveron & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Rochester, New York 
October 8, 2019 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 
The auditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on the general-purpose financial statements of 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools. 

No material weaknesses were identified in the internal controls over financial reporting. 

No significant deficiencies were identified in the internal controls over financial reporting. 

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of Science Academies of New 
York Charter Schools were disclosed during the audit. 

Federal Awards 
The auditors' report on compliance for major programs expresses an unmodified opinion. 

No material weaknesses were identified in the internal control over major programs. 

No significant deficiencies were identified in the internal controls over major programs. 

There are no audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR 
200.516(a). 

Identification of Major Programs: 
CFDA Number(s) 

84.010 
84.424 
84.424A 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program 
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program 

Dollar Threshold used to distinguish
 between type A and type B programs: $ 750,000 

The auditee did not qualify as a low-risk auditee. 

-27-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

None 

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

None 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Federal Agency or 
Federal Grantor/Program Title/ CFDA Pass Through Federal 
Pass Through Grantor Number Number Expenditures 

United States Department of Agriculture 

Child Nutrition Cluster: 

School Breakfast Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 10.553 421800860854 $ 325,653 

National School Lunch Program 10.555 Not Applicable 39,744 

National School Lunch Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 10.555 421800860854 778,663 

Total Child Nutrition Cluster 1,144,060 

Total United States Department 
of Agriculture 1,144,060 

United States Department of Education 

Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.010 421800860854 729,678 

Supporting Effective Instruction State Grant 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.367 421800860854 88,323 

Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.424 421800860854 47,858 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

Federal Agency or 
Federal Grantor/Program Title/ CFDA Pass Through Federal 
Pass Through Grantor Number Number Expenditures 

United States Department of Education (Continued) 

Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.424A 421800860854 316,263 

Charter Schools Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.282 421800861124 186,736 

Total United States Department 
of Education 1,368,858 

Total Federal Expenditures $ 2,512,918 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation: 
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the "Schedule") includes 
the federal award activity of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools under 
programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2019.  The information in 
this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents 
only a selected portion of the operations of Science Academies of New York Charter 
Schools, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, change in net assets 
or cash flows of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools. 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, 
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools has not yet elected not to use the 10% de 
minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

Note 3 - Amounts Provided to Sub-recipients: 
Of the Federal expenditures presented in the schedule, Science Academies of New York 
Charter Schools provided no federal awards to sub-recipients. 
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Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charte 
Statement of Financial Position 

as of June 30 

2019 

CURRE T ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 854,740 
Grants and contracts receivable 111,979.69 

Accounts receivables 68,924.21 

Prepaid Expenses 5,135 
Contributions and other receivables -
Other current assets (52,472) 

TOTAL CURRE T ASSETS  988,307 

 O -CURRE T ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net $ 621,926 
 estricted Cash 50,052 
Security Deposits 42,840 
Other Non-Current Assets -

TOTAL  O -CURRE T 714,818 
ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 1,703,125 

CURRE T LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 46,453.93 

Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefts 196,718.14 

Current Portion of Loan Payable -
Due to  elated Parties -
 efundable Advances -
Deferred  evenue -
Other Current Liabilities -

TOTAL CURRE T 
LIABILITIES 

243,172 

LO G-TERM LIABILITIES 
Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year $ -
Deferred  ent -
Due to  elated Party -
Other Long-Term Liabilities -

TOTAL LO G-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  243,172 



               

                               

                               
 

             

 ET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 1,459,952.61 

Temporarily restricted -
Permanently restricted -

TOTAL  ET ASSETS  1,459,953 

TOTAL LIABILITIES A D  ET ASSETS 1,703,125 



     
   
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

                  
                    
                      
                      
                               

                      

                  
                               
                      

                               

             

                  
                    
                               
                               
                               
                      

                               

                             
                               
                               

                               
 

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizeer School 
Statement of Financial Po  

as of June 30 

2018 

CURRE T ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 208,421 
Grants and contracts receivable 100,461 
Accounts receivables 22,277 
Prepaid Expenses 40,471 
Contributions and other receivables -
Other current assets 17,652

TOTAL CURRE T ASSETS 389,282 

 O -CURRE T ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net $ 538,446 
 estricted Cash -
Security Deposits 42,840 
Other Non-Current Assets -

TOTAL  O -CURRE T 581,286 
ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 970,568 

CURRE T LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 104,353 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefts 132,971 
Current Portion of Loan Payable -
Due to  elated Parties -
 efundable Advances -
Deferred  evenue 60,949 
Other Current Liabilities -

TOTAL CURRE T 298,273
LIABILITIES 

LO G-TERM LIABILITIES 
Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year $ -
Deferred  ent -
Due to  elated Party -
Other Long-Term Liabilities -

TOTAL LO G-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 298,273 



 

   

                  
                      

                               

             

 ET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

TOTAL  ET ASSETS 

$ 632,196 
40,099 

-
672,295 

TOTAL LIABILITIES A D  ET ASSETS 970,568 
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TOTAL OPERATI G REVE UE  3,904,426 

EXPE SES
 Program Services
  egular Education $ 2,070,048  $ 

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship C  
Statement of Activities 

as of June 30 

2019 
Unrestricted Temporarily

Restricted 

OPERATI G REVE UE
 State and Local Per Pupil  evenue -  eg. Ed $ 3,247,103  $ 
 State and Local Per Pupil  evenue - SPED 56,968
 State and Local Per Pupil Facilities  evenue -
 Federal Grants 312,538
 State and City Grants 15,619
 Other Operating Income 199,967
 Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 72,231

 Special Education 221,455
 Other Programs 186,911

 Management and general 638,354
 Fundraising -

 Interest and Other Income
 Contributions and Grants
 Fundraising Support
 Investments
 Donated Services
 Other Support and  evenue

 et Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on 
   

 ET ASSETS - BEGI  I G OF YEAR

-

 Total Program Services  2,478,414 

TOTAL EXPE SES  3,116,768 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIO S  787,658 

SUPPORT A D OTHER REVE UE
 $ - $ -

-
-
-
-
-

TOTAL SUPPORT A D OTHER REVE UE  -

$ - $ -

CHA GE I   ET ASSETS  787,658 

$ 672,295 $ -



                                  

       

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTME TS -

 ET ASSETS - E D OF YEAR  $ 1,459,953 $ -



    

  

 

                              

  
  
  
  
  
  

  

  

harter School 

2018 
Total Total

 $ 3,247,103 $ 2,102,254 
56,968 40,577 

- -
312,538 752,836 
15,619 -

199,967 19,308 
72,231 108,650 

3,904,426 3,023,625 

$ 2,070,048 $ 1,563,809 
221,455 115,880 
186,911 128,713 

2,478,414 1,808,402 
638,354 578,980 

- -
3,116,768 2,387,382 

787,658 636,243 

$ - $ -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

- -

$ - $ -

787,658 636,243 

$ 672,295 $ 36,053 



                               - -

$ 1,459,953 $ 672,296 



      
   

  

   
                              

  
                               

                                  

                                

                                

 
 

                                  

                               

 
                                  

 
 

 
 
 

   

   

                                            
   

   
                                            

                                            
    

   

                                

    

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charte 
Statement of Cash Flows 

as of Ju 

2019 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATI G ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 787,657.32 

 evenues from School Districts  
Accounts  eceivable (46,647.70) 

Due from School Districts 70,123.90 

Depreciation 125,982.37 

Grants  eceivable (11,518.69) 

Due from NYS  
Grant revenues  
Prepaid Expenses 35,336.78 

Accounts Payable (57,899.26) 

Accrued Expenses  
Accrued Liabilities 63,746.68 

Contributions and fund-raising activities  
Miscellaneous sources  
Deferred  evenue  (60  
Interest payments  
Other  
Other  

 ET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATI G ACTIVITIES  $ 905,832 

CASH FLOWS - I VESTI G ACTIVITIES  $ 
Purchase of equipment  $ (209,462) 
Other -

 ET CASH PROVIDED FROM I VESTI G ACTIVITIES  $ (209,462) 

CASH FLOWS - FI A CI G ACTIVITIES  $ 
Principal payments on long-term debt -
Other -

 ET CASH PROVIDED FROM FI A CI G ACTIVITIES  $ -

 ET (DECREASE) I CREASE I  CASH A D CASH EQUIVALE TS $ 696,370 
Cash at beginning of year 208,421.00 

CASH A D CASH EQUIVALE TS AT E D OF YEAR  $ 904,791 



 

                              
                                            
                                
                                            
                                  
                              
                              
                                            
                                  
                                  
                                            
                                
                                            
                                            
                                  
                                            
                                

                                            

                              

                                            

                                            

                                            
 

                                  

er School 

une 30 

2018 

$ 636,242 
-

(22,277) 
-

70,873 
(100,461) 
(139,330) 

-
63,887 
56,475 

-
132,971 

-
-

60,949 
-

(42,840) 

-
$ 716,490 

$ 
(524,230) 

-
$ (524,230)

 $ 
-

-
$ -

$ 192,261 

16,160
 $ 208,421 



      
   
   

 
  

                                                                   
                                                     
                                                                               

 
                                        
                                               
                                                                          
                                                                          
                                                                          

                                                  
 

                                               
                                                   
                                                             
                                                   
                                                   
                                                   
                                                             
                                                   
                                                   

                                                            
                                                               
                                                                

     

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Cha  
Statement of Functional Expenses 

as of June 30 

2019 
Program Services Sup 

No. of Regular Special Other Total Fundraising 
Positions Education Education Education 

Personnel Services Costs  $  $  $  $  $ 
Administrative Staf Personnel 5.00 55,007.69 44,494.59 - 99,502 
Instructional Personnel 27.00 852,494.08 67,091.00 4,328.00  923,913 
Non-Instructional Personnel 9.00 63,654.35 - - 63,654 

Total Salaries and Staf  41.00 971,156 111,586 4,328 1,087,070 
Fringe Benefts & Payroll Taxes 284,486.51 30,838.87 331.09  315,656 
 etirement 104,735.65 12,339.70 - 117,075 
Management Company Fees - - - -
Legal Service - - - -
Accounting / Audit Services - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 38,294.83 3,822.14 -

42,117 

Building and Land  ent / Lease 253,101.35 25,059.21 - 278,161 
 epairs & Maintenance 78,640.16 8,745.94 - 87,386 
Insurance 18,852.00 - - 18,852 
Utilities 40,168.16 4,725.71 - 44,894 
Supplies / Materials 49,102.30 4,147.26 - 53,250 
Equipment / Furnishings 35,636.22 4,048.23 - 39,684 
Staf Development 26,371.49 - - 26,371 
Marketing  /  ecruitment 15,525.50 1,083.79 - 16,609 
Technology 36,000.00 2,332.32 - 38,332 
Food Service - - 178,447.65  178,448 
Student Services - - 3,804.25  3,804 
Ofce Expense 974 111 - 1,085 



                                               

                                                              

  

Depreciation 107,085.01 12,598.24 - 119,683 
OTHE  9,918 17 - 9,935 

Total Expenses  $ 2,070,048 $ 221,455 $ 186,911 $ 2,478,413 $ -



 

                          
                          
                              

                            
                              
                                                      
                                              
                                    

                                
                            
                                
                                
                                
                                
                                
                                
                                  
                              
                                          
                                             
                                       

 
 

 

rter School 

2018 
pporting Services 
Management
and General 

Total Total 

$  $  $  $ 
292,683.00  292,683 392,185 268,627 
170,691.64  170,692 1,094,605 798,007 
26,034.13  26,034 89,688 93,211

 489,409 489,409 1,576,478 1,159,845 
50,624.09  50,624 366,281 236,544 
25,550.75  25,551 142,626 92,292 

- - - -
- - - 6,160 

4,444  4,444 4,444 2,750 
2,202 44,319 

2,202.47 27,505 
17,614.41  17,614 295,775 262,823 
4,564.87  4,565 91,951 72,253 
2,167.35  2,167 21,019 13,616 
3,369.28  3,369 48,263 46,027 
2,545.88  2,546 55,795 78,317 
1,853.74  1,854 41,538 42,790 
4,506.23  4,506 30,878 20,468 
1,101.88  1,102 17,711 9,022 

12,791.95  12,792 51,124 96,232 
- - 178,448 116,956 
- - 3,804 3,091 

285  285 1,370 8,725 



                                

                                  

6,299.12  6,299 125,982 70,873 

9,024  9,024 18,959 21,092
 $ 638,354 $ 638,354 $ 3,116,767 $ 2,387,381 



	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	

	

	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	

	

	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	

	 	

	 	

	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	

Entry 5c Additional Financial Docs 
Last updated: 11/01/2019 

The additional items listed below should be uploaded if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the 

items are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school 
did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the corrective action 

plan will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the 

report); etc. 

Section Heading 

1. Management Letter 

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/119155310/8mMIunnVv3/ 

Explanation for not uploading (No response) 
the Management Letter. 

2. Form 990 

(No response) 

Explanation for not uploading 990 is not approved yet by the BOT since the deadline is 
the Form 990. November 15th. We can submit it when it is approved on our 

Nov. 12 meeting. 

3. Federal Single Audit 

Note: A copy of the Federal Single Audit must be filed with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Please refer 
to OMB Uniform Guidelines for the federal filing requirements. 

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/119155310/FPnCKHW60o/ 

Explanation for not uploading (No response) 
the Federal Single Audit. 

4. CSP Agreed Upon Procedure Report 

(No response) 

Explanation for not uploading NA 

the procedure report. 
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5. Evidence of Required Escrow Account 

Note: For BOR schools chartered or renewed after the 2017-2018 school year, the 

escrow account per school is $100,000. 

(No response) 

Explanation for not uploading It was listed under the financial statements. 
the Escrow evidence. 

6. Corrective Action Plan 

A Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations, which must 
include: 

a. The person responsible 

b. The date action was taken, or will be taken 

c. Description of the action taken 

d. Evidence of implementation (if available) 
(No response) 

Explanation for not uploading NA 

the Corrective Action Plan. 
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Auditors' Communications 

September 9, 2019 

To The Board of Trustees 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools 
1409 West Genesee St. 
Syracuse, New York 13204 

Dear Board Members: 

This letter is intended only for the board and those responsible for management and governance. Although 
we did review some of your internal controls, we did not perform an examination of them that would allow 
us to give an opinion on the adequacy of your controls. 

Those charged with management and governance are responsible for: 

 safeguarding your assets, 
 ensuring that your resources are used as directed by funders, donors, and as required by charities laws 

and your own articles of incorporation, 

 assuring that you are complying with laws, regulations, contracts and grants associated with your 
funding, 

 properly recording and reporting results of operations and account balances, and 
 proper business practices, operating procedures, documentation and controls. 

Our audit was designed to help you with those responsibilities, and is also designed and intended to help you 
to benchmark your administrative operations to best practices. 

Our Responsibilities to You 
As part of our audit we are required to inform you of significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in your 
controls that we become aware of. 

Controls are procedures, policies, and responsibilities that you put in place to make sure that appropriate 
transactions take place and are reported properly on your financial statements.  Examples of controls are 
timely billing for services you perform, ensuring proper payments are received and recorded, and measures to 
prevent overpayment of payroll or vendors. 



Control deficiencies result when proper procedures are not in place to assure that appropriate 
transactions are carried out, recorded and reported properly. 

Significant deficiencies are control deficiencies or combinations of control deficiencies that are less 
severe than material weaknesses, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Material weaknesses are significant deficiencies or combinations of significant deficiencies such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

The Role of Internal Controls 
Internal controls are managements’ standards to safeguard your assets. They include the following 
components: 

 Setting expectations of integrity and ethical conduct, with actions such as proper hiring and 
training, 

 Assessing risks based on your operations and your staffing, 
 Establishing control activities, such as separation of responsibilities, to reduce risks, 
 Communications from senior management to all involved staff about internal controls, and 
 Monitoring - ongoing evaluation of whether controls are appropriate and are working. 

General Observations 

Our general observations are that: 

 Recordkeeping appears to be done in a timely, complete and conscientious manner. 

 Internal controls are good for an organization of your size and staffing.  

 The attitude of management regarding the importance of proper systems and controls seems 
appropriate. 

 We confirm that the significant accounting policies used by management, the significant estimates 
made by management (about areas such as useful life and collectibility), and the disclosures are 
appropriate for these financial statements. 

 Your financial statements also include supplementary information. That information has been 
prepared consistently with the prior year and is appropriate and complete. 

 Management may disagree with auditors about areas needed to be accessed for audits or about 
conclusions that are reached with respect to amounts or disclosures. Management may explain 
their position and may also reach out to other CPAs or experts. We did not have any such 
disagreements or difficulties with management. 

 We did not become aware of fraud or illegal acts, and we did not note any significant financial 
statement adjustments or unusual transactions. 

 Whenever we become aware of adjustments or corrections that are not clearly trivial, we will 
discuss them with management. You have received a copy of all journal entries made during the 
audit. 



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described above and was not designed to 
identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses.  Given these limitations, 
during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this communication is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and the results of that testing. This communication is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization's internal 
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Sincerely, 

Heveron & Company CPAs 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Trustees 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools 
Syracuse, New York 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Science Academies of New York Charter 
Schools (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, 
and the related statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and the related statements of 
activities and functional expenses for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.  We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audit Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 and 
its cash flows for the years then ended and the changes in net assets and functional expenses for the year 
ended June 30, 2019 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited the Science Academies of New York Charter Schools's statements of 
activities and functional expenses for the year ended June 30, 2018, and we expressed an unmodified audit 
opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 16, 2018. In our opinion, the 
summarized comparative information presented herein, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018 is 
consistent, in all material respects with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. 
The statement of activities by school and schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 
2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards are presented for purposes of additional analysis 
and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, 
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated October 8, 2019 
on our consideration of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' internal control over financial 
reporting, and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards in considering Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
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Heveron & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Rochester, New York 
October 8, 2019 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

BALANCE SHEETS 

June 30, 2019 and 2018 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Restricted Cash - Extra Classroom 

Accounts Receivable 

Grants Receivable 

Prepaid Expenses 

Inventory 

Funds 

2019 

$10,044,257 

94,101 

257,882 

1,094,739 

211,347 

-

2018 

$ 7,371,104 

81,192 

400,407 

778,828 

171,896 

28,377 

Total Current Assets 11,702,326 8,831,804 

Property and Equipment 

Leasehold Improvements 

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 

Computer Software and Hardware 

Vehicles 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

3,891,740 

1,700,468 

1,395,539 

412,747 

(3,311,246) 

3,052,093 

1,387,019 

1,286,677 

409,599 

(2,687,892) 

Net Property and Equipment 4,089,248 3,447,496 

Other Assets 

Restricted Cash - Escrow Accounts 

Security Deposits 

204,439 

233,286 

179,264 

208,286 

Total Other Assets 437,725 387,550 

TOTAL ASSETS $16,229,299 $12,666,850 
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Accrued Payroll and Benefits 

Extra Classroom Funds 

Deferred Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

Net Assets 

Without Donor Restrictions 

Undesignated 

With Donor Restrictions 

Purpose Restrictions 

Total Net Assets 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

2019 2018 

$ 475,892 $ 388,292 

1,701,672 1,456,838 

94,101 81,192 

- 60,949 

2,271,665 1,987,271 

13,957,634 10,639,480 

- 40,099 

13,957,634 10,679,579 

$16,229,299 $12,666,850 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended June 30, 2018) 

Without Donor 
Restrictions 

With Donor 
Restrictions 2019 

Totals 

2018 

Revenues and Other Support: 

Public School District: 

Resident Student Enrollment 

Students with Disabilities 

Special Charter School Aid 

Food Service 

Federal Grants 

State Grants 

Other Grants and Contributions 

Other Income 

Released From Restriction 

$ 21,247,385 

574,491 

476,070 

1,261,763 

1,643,943 

149,046 

20,860 

146,440 

40,099 

$ -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

(40,099) 

$ 21,247,385 

574,491 

476,070 

1,261,763 

1,643,943 

149,046 

20,860 

146,440 

-

$ 18,497,132 

558,315 

568,869 

892,195 

1,554,804 

127,962 

56,831 

91,830 

-

Total Revenues and Other Support 25,560,097 (40,099) 25,519,998 22,347,938 

Expenses: 

Program Services: 

Regular Education 

Special Education 

Other Programs 

15,485,418 

1,551,980 

1,518,718 

-

-

-

15,485,418 

1,551,980 

1,518,718 

14,517,891 

1,377,154 

1,226,794 

Total Program Services Expense 18,556,116 - 18,556,116 17,121,839 

Supporting Services: 

Management and General 3,685,827 - 3,685,827 3,167,583 

Total Expenses 22,241,943 - 22,241,943 20,289,422 

Change in Net Assets 3,318,154 (40,099) 3,278,055 2,058,516 

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 10,639,480 40,099 10,679,579 8,621,063 

Net Assets - End of Year $ 13,957,634 $ - $ 13,957,634 $ 10,679,579 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended June 30, 2018) 

No. of 
Positions 

Personnel Service Costs 
Instructional Personnel 169 
Non-Instructional Personnel 52 
Administrative Personnel 26 

Total Salaries and Wages 247 

Retirement 
Fringe Benefits and Payroll Taxes 

Total Personnel Services 

Building Rent and Taxes 
Food 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Other Professional Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Technology 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Student Services 
Utilities 
Other Expenses 
Professional Development 
Insurance 

Program Services 

Regular Special Other 
Education Education Programs 

$ 7,241,968 $ 807,369 $ 54,176 
316,870 - -
317,771 44,495 -

7,876,609 851,864 54,176 

861,646 80,324 -
2,222,883 237,066 4,144 

10,961,138 1,169,254 

1,389,496 152,692 

555,350 65,335 
539,876 23,868 
456,611 37,322 
401,334 18,116 
360,974 38,062 

250,630 29,440 
120,149 1,097 
87,008 699 

146,171 -

Management 
and General 

$ 213,982 
657,246 

1,870,366 

2,741,594 

92,906 
255,450 

3,089,950 

110,846 
-

32,668 
20,305 
16,916 
76,902 
25,964 
-

21,496 
76,449 
83,813 
14,449 

Totals 
2019 2018 

$ 8,317,495 $ 7,372,870 
974,116 913,937 

2,232,632 2,218,258 

11,524,243 10,505,065 

1,034,876 878,507 
2,719,543 2,341,336 

15,278,662 13,724,908 

1,653,034 1,588,023 
1,079,553 808,587 

653,353 572,953 
584,049 551,413 
510,849 483,327 
496,352 500,838 
425,000 407,290 
380,845 340,381 
301,566 292,956 
197,695 231,144 
171,520 119,430 
160,620 154,750

58,320 

-
1,079,553 

-
-
-
-
-

380,845 
-
-
-
-
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended June 30, 2018) 
(Continued) 

Program Services 

Regular Special 
Education Education 

Other 
Programs 

Management 
and General 2019 

Totals 
2018 

Equipment and Furnishings 
Marketing and Recruitment 
Legal Services 
Accounting and Auditing Fees 
Office Expense 

115,549 
70,758 
17,450 
-

12,924 

13,018 
1,619 
-
-
1,458 

-
-
-
-
-

18,013 
7,920 

58,350 
29,667 
2,119 

146,580 
80,297 
75,800 
29,667 
16,501 

238,040 
87,334 

134,065 
26,895 
27,088 

Total Expenses $15,485,418 $ 1,551,980 $ 1,518,718 $ 3,685,827 $22,241,943 $20,289,422 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For The Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Cash Flow From Operating Activities 

Revenue from School Districts 

Grant Revenues 

Food Service Fees 

Other Sources 

Payments to Vendors for Goods and Services Rendered 

Payments to Charter School Personnel for Services Rendered 

Net Cash Flow Provided By Operating Activities 

Cash Flow From Investing Activities 

Purchase of Property and Equipment 

Change in Extra Classroom Funds 

Cash Flow Used By Investing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash - Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash - End of Year 

2019 2018 

$ 21,901,256 $ 18,870,664 

1,743,153 1,877,214 

1,157,344 845,245 

167,300 148,661 

(5,941,792) (5,777,686) 

(15,033,828) (13,562,612) 

3,993,433 2,401,486 

(1,295,105) (1,298,371) 

12,909 22,332 

(1,282,196) (1,276,039) 

2,711,237 1,125,447 

7,631,560 6,506,113 

$ 10,342,797 $ 7,631,560 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For The Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

(Continued) 

2019 2018 

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash 

Provided by Operating Activities 

Change in Net Assets $ 3,278,055 $ 2,058,516 

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets 

to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation and Amortization 653,353 572,953 

(Increase)/Decrease In: 

Accounts Receivable 142,525 (356,557) 

Grants Receivable (315,911) (265,613) 

Inventory 28,377 6,739 

Prepaid Expenses (39,451) 73,287 

Security Deposits (25,000) (42,840) 

Increase/(Decrease) In: 

Accounts Payable 87,600 131,756 

Accrued Payroll and Benefits 244,834 162,296 

Deferred Revenue (60,949) 60,949 

Net Cash Flow Provided By Operating Activities $ 3,993,433 $ 2,401,486 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

Organization 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools (the School) is a not-for-profit education 
corporation that operates three public charter schools. Syracuse Academy of Science Charter 
School maintains grades K-12 in Syracuse, NY. Utica Academy of Science Charter School 
maintains grades K-1 and 6-12 in Utica, NY, with plans to expand and include grades 2-5 by 
2023. Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School maintains grades K-3 and 
plans to expand to grade 12 by 2027. All three charters place a special emphasis on math, 
science, and technology. The School seeks to empower students through high intellectual 
standards and prepare them for college, career, and citizenship. The School obtains its revenue 
mainly from charter school basic tuition from the Syracuse City School District, Utica City 
School District and a few other surrounding school districts, in addition to food service, and 
state and federal grants. 

The main programs of the School are as follows: 

REGULAR EDUCATION:  The School's curriculum is focused on mathematics, science, and 
technology.  The School seeks to graduate students who can think critically and creatively, 
who are committed to a lifetime of learning and civic involvement, and who are conscious of 
local, global, and environmental issues. All courses align with the New York State Learning 
Standards. 

SPECIAL EDUCATION: The School is open to all children and does not discriminate on the 
basis of ethnicity, national origin, gender, disability, or any other grounds that would be 
unlawful or deny the civil rights of any individual. In accordance with the Individuals with 
Disabilities Education Act, the Rehabilitation Act, Section 504, and the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, the School provides a free and appropriate education, in the least restrictive 
environment to students with disabilities. The primary service delivery for students with 
special needs is inclusion. Services for students requiring supplemental services are provided 
by the Syracuse and Utica City School Districts. 

OTHER PROGRAMS: Other programs include food services, athletics, and extra-curricular 
activities. 

Basis of Accounting 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting. The significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance the 
usefulness of the financial statements to the reader. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Net Assets 
In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, 
the School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to the 
existence or absence of donor or grantor imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and 
changes therein are classified and reported as follows: 

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions – Net assets available for use in general operations and 
not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. 

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions – Net assets subject to donor (or certain grantor) imposed 
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will 
be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed 
restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in 
perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when 
the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was 
restricted has been fulfilled, or both. 

Contributions restricted by donors are reported as increases in net assets without donor 
restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose 
restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All 
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor 
restrictions, based on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with 
donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the 
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 

Revenue Recognition 
A portion of the School's revenue is derived from grants. Amounts received but not yet 
earned are reported as deferred revenue. 

Funding sources may, at their discretion, amend the grant and contract amounts.  In addition, 
reimbursement for expenses or return of funds, or both, may be requested as a result of 
noncompliance by the School with the terms of the grants and contracts.  The School records 
such amendments, reimbursements, and returns of funds as an adjustment to revenue in the 
year of the amendment. 

-12-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Accounts and Grants Receivable 
Receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect. Amounts that 
management believes to be uncollectible after collection efforts have been completed are 
written off. In addition, management evaluates the need for, and if appropriate, provides an 
allowance to reduce receivables to amounts management expects will be collected. 
Management determined that no allowances were necessary at June 30, 2019 and 2018. 

Contributions 
Contributions are recorded at the time of receipt or when evidence of a non-conditional 
promise to give has been received. Promises subject to conditions are not recorded as income 
until those conditions have been met. Contributions that are expected to be received in future 
years are recorded at their present value.  

Deferred Revenue 
Deferred revenue consists of amounts received prior to when they are earned.  The related 
revenue is recognized when services are performed. 

Income Taxes 
The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the School is qualified as a charity exempt 
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.  As a result, no provision for federal or 
state income taxes has been made. 

Functional Expenses 
The costs of providing the various program services have been summarized on a functional 
basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated 
among program and management and general services. An immaterial amount of fundraising 
costs for the year ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 are included in management and general 
expenses. 

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to both 
program and management and general functions. Therefore, allocation on a reasonable basis 
that is consistently applied is required. The expenses that are allocated include occupancy, 
repairs and maintenance, insurance and depreciation, which are allocated on a square footage 
basis, as well as salaries and wages, benefits, payroll taxes, other purchased services, student 
services, supplies, office expenses, and other expenses, which are allocated on the basis of 
estimates of time and effort for each category. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Advertising 
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. 

Property and Equipment 
Property and equipment are stated at cost.  The School capitalizes property and equipment 
with an estimated life of 3 years and amounts over the following thresholds: 

Cost 
Leasehold Improvements $5,000 
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment $2,000 
Computer Software and Hardware $2,000 

Furniture, fixtures, and equipment purchased as a bundle greater than $25,000 will also be 
capitalized and all land and vehicle acquisitions are capitalized. Depreciation and amortization 
is computed using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as 
follows: 

Years 
Leasehold Improvements 5-40 
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 5-10 
Computer Software and Hardware 3-10 
Vehicles 5-10 

Depreciation and amortization expense amounted to $653,353 and $572,953 for the years 
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues 
and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results could vary 
from those estimates. 

Reclassifications 
Certain account balances as of June 30, 2018 have been reclassified to conform with the 
presentation as of June 30, 2019. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
During 2018, the School adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14, 
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. This guidance is intended to 
improve the net asset classifications and the information presented in the financial statements 
and notes about a not-for-profit entity's liquidity, financial performance, and cash flows.  Main 
provisions of this guidance include, when applicable, the presentation of two classes of net 
assets versus the previously required three.  The guidance also enhances disclosures for board 
designated amounts, composition of net assets with donor restrictions, liquidity, and expenses 
by both their natural and functional classification. 

A recap of the net asset reclassifications driven by the adoption of ASU No. 2016-14 as of 
June 30, 2018 follows. 

Without Donor With Donor Total Net 
Net Asset Classifications Restrictions Restrictions Assets 
As Previously Presented:
 Unrestricted $ 10,639,480 $ - $ 10,639,480

   Temporarily Restricted - 40,099 40,099

 Net assets, as reclassified $ 10,639,480 $ 40,099 $ 10,679,579 

Comparative Financial Information 
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in 
total. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the School’s financial 
statements for the year ended June 30, 2018 from which the summarized information was 
derived. 

NOTE 2 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY 

The School regularly monitors the availability of resources required to meet its operating 
needs and other contractual commitments. For purposes of analyzing resources available to 
meet general expenditures over a 12-month period, the School considers all expenditures 
related to its ongoing activities, as well as the conduct of services undertaken to support those 
activities to be general expenditures. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 2 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY (Continued) 

At June 30, 2019, the following financial assets could readily be made available within one 
year of the balance sheet date to meet general expenditures: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,044,257 
Accounts receivable 257,882 
Grants receivable 1,094,739 

$ 11,396,878 

The School also receives basic charter school tuition and grants throughout the year to provide 
additional funds for general expenditures. 

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND RESTRICTED CASH 

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash on hand and in banks, which at times, may exceed 
federally insured limits. The School considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of 
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Certain of these accounts are not 
federally insured, however, the School does have a collateral agreement with their bank that 
provides a possible avenue of recovery in the unlikely event of a bank failure.  The School has 
not experienced any losses in these accounts and does not believe it is exposed to any 
significant credit risk with respect to cash and cash equivalents. 

The School maintains cash in an escrow account in accordance with the terms of their charter 
agreement. The escrow is restricted to fund legal and other costs related to the dissolution of 
the School. 

The School also maintains funds on behalf of the students. The amounts collected are reported 
as a liability on the balance sheet. 

Cash and cash equivalents, and restricted cash consisted of the following at June 30: 

2019 2018 
Checking $ 7,862,038 $ 5,198,907 
Savings 2,182,219 2,172,197 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 10,044,257 7,371,104 
Restricted Cash - Escrow Accounts 204,439 179,264 
Restricted Cash - Extra Classroom Funds 94,101 81,192 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents, 
and Restricted Cash $10,342,797 $ 7,631,560 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 4  - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The School leases schools and office space from Terra Science and Education, Inc. 
(“Terra”). Terra and the School share one common board member. This board member 
abstains from voting matters affecting both the School and Terra and is not paid a salary 
from Terra nor the School. Total rent expense paid to Terra for the years ended June 30, 
2019 and 2018 was $1,514,016 and $1,474,634, respectively.  Terra also holds $233,286 of 
security deposits due to the School at the termination of the building leases. 

NOTE 5 - PENSION EXPENSE 

The School participates in the New York State Teachers' Retirement System (System), a cost-
sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit pension plan administered by the New York State
Teachers' Retirement Board. The System provides retirement, disability, withdrawal, and
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and the
Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New York.  

Plan members who joined the System before July 27, 1976 are not required to make 
contributions. Those joining after that date and before January 1, 2010, who have less than ten 
years of service or membership are required to contribute 3% of their annual salary. Those 
joining on or after January 1, 2010 and before April 1, 2012 are required to contribute 3.5% of 
their annual salary for their entire working career. Those joining on or after April 1, 2012 are 
required to contribute between 3% and 6%, dependent upon their salary, for their entire 
working career. 

Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The rate applicable to 
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was 10.62% and 9.8%, respectively. The total 
retirement contribution expense for the System was $1,027,891 and $873,667 for the years 
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 

The School also has a 403(b) annuity retirement plan for its employees.  Employees that are 
not eligible for the New York State Teachers' Retirement System, and who work more than 20 
hours per week, are made eligible immediately upon employment and may contribute a 
portion of their taxable salary not to exceed the statutory limits each year. Eligible employees 
may also receive discretionary amounts the School contributes. The School matches 
contributions up to $100 per month and $1,000 per year. The total 403(b) contribution 
expense was $6,985 and $4,840 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 6 - COMMITMENTS 

The School is obligated under operating leases for six buildings. The leases can be terminated
with a ten month notice. For each lease, the School is responsible for payment of utilities, 
maintenance, and real property taxes. 

The first lease term ends June 30, 2026. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $35,323
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The second lease term ends June 30, 2026. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $30,109
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The third lease term ends June 30, 2029. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $19,659
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The fourth lease term ends June 30, 2032. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $22,277
with an escalation clause to an amount equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index
percentage figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The fifth lease term ends March 31, 2021. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $6,798
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 3% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The sixth lease term ends April 30, 2030. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $24,114
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

Total rental expense for June 30, 2019 and 2018 totaled $1,595,593 and $1,543,826, 
respectively. 

Future minimum lease payment commitments are as follows: 

Year Amount 

2020 $1,659,969 
2021 1,703,909 
2022 1,706,528 
2023 1,774,789 
2024 1,845,780 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 7 - ACCOUNTING CHANGE 

The School has adopted ASU 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Restricted 
Cash. Management believes that the adoption of the new accounting standard provides a 
better presentation of cash flows to the user of its financial statements. Before the change, 
restricted cash was not included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the 
beginning-of-period and end-of-period total amounts reported on the statement of cash flows, 
but now is included since the adoption of the standard. 

NOTE 8 - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS 

There were net assets with donor restrictions of $40,099 at June 30, 2018 restricted for rent. 
There were no net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2019. 

NOTE 9 - DONATED SERVICES AND GOODS 

The School receives donated services that, although substantial, do not meet the criteria for 
recording as revenue and expense under accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

NOTE 10 - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND OTHER SUPPORT 

Some of the special education services required by students of the School are provided by the 
Syracuse and Utica City School Districts.  The Syracuse and Utica City School Districts also 
provided transportation and nursing services. The School was unable to determine a value for 
these services, thus, these financial statements do not reflect revenue or expenses associated 
with those services. 

The School receives State Aid in the form of textbooks, computer hardware, computer 
software, and library materials through the Syracuse City School District and Utica City 
School District. The total aid received for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was 
$149,046 and $127,962, respectively . 

The School also receives Federal Aid in the form of food commodities from the United States 
Department of Agriculture. The total aid received for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
was $39,744 and $45,000, respectively. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

NOTE 11  - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 8, 2019, which is the date the 
statements were available for issuance. 

The School is in the process of obtaining two new charters in the cities of Buffalo and 
Rochester, New York. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES BY SCHOOL 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Syracuse 

Syracuse Utica Academy of 

Academy Academy Science and 

of Science of Science Citizenship Total 

Revenues and Other Support: 

Public School District: 

Revenue - Resident Student Enrollment $12,594,304 $ 5,405,978 $ 3,247,103 $21,247,385 

Revenue - Students with Disabilities 366,729 150,794 56,968 574,491 

Special Charter School Aid 263,578 144,560 67,932 476,070 

Food Service 679,917 381,879 199,967 1,261,763 

Federal Grants 902,631 428,774 312,538 1,643,943 

State Grants 81,101 52,326 15,619 149,046 

Other Grants and Contributions 20,860 - - 20,860 

Other Income 103,740 38,401 4,299 146,440 

Total Revenues and Other Support 15,012,860 6,602,712 3,904,426 25,519,998 

Expenses: 

Program Services: 

Regular Education 8,945,345 4,470,025 2,070,048 15,485,418 

Special Education 933,565 396,960 221,455 1,551,980 

Other Programs 880,614 451,193 186,911 1,518,718 

Total Program Services Expense 10,759,524 5,318,178 2,478,414 18,556,116 

Supporting Services: 

Management and General 2,054,443 993,030 638,354 3,685,827 

Total Expenses 12,813,967 6,311,208 3,116,768 22,241,943 

Change in Net Assets 2,198,893 291,504 787,658 3,278,055 

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 9,130,728 876,556 672,295 10,679,579 

Net Assets - End of Year $11,329,621 $ 1,168,060 $ 1,459,953 $13,957,634 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Board of Trustees 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools 
Syracuse, New York 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Science 
Academies of New York Charter Schools as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Science Academies of New York 
Charter Schools' basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 8, 2019. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Science Academies 
of New York Charter Schools' internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine 
the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control. Accordingly, we 
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ 
internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or a 
combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies 
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Science Academies of New York Charter 
Schools' financial statements are free of material misstatements, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Heveron & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Rochester, New York 
October 8, 2019 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM 
AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Board of Trustees 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools 
Syracuse, New York 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ major federal programs 
for the year ended June 30, 2019. Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ major federal 
programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. 

Management’s Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Science Academies of New 
York Charter Schools’ major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Science Academies of New York 
Charter Schools’ compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances.  
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Science Academies of 
New York Charter Schools’s compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, Science Academies of New York Charter Schools complied, in all material respects, 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2019. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Science 
Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control over compliance with the types of 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine 
the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on compliance for each major federal program, and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control 
over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.  A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency or combination of deficiencies in internal control over compliance, such 
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency or a combination of 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Heveron & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Rochester, New York 
October 8, 2019 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 
The auditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on the general-purpose financial statements of 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools. 

No material weaknesses were identified in the internal controls over financial reporting. 

No significant deficiencies were identified in the internal controls over financial reporting. 

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of Science Academies of New 
York Charter Schools were disclosed during the audit. 

Federal Awards 
The auditors' report on compliance for major programs expresses an unmodified opinion. 

No material weaknesses were identified in the internal control over major programs. 

No significant deficiencies were identified in the internal controls over major programs. 

There are no audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR 
200.516(a). 

Identification of Major Programs: 
CFDA Number(s) 

84.010 
84.424 
84.424A 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program 
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program 

Dollar Threshold used to distinguish
 between type A and type B programs: $ 750,000 

The auditee did not qualify as a low-risk auditee. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

None 

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

None 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Federal Agency or 
Federal Grantor/Program Title/ CFDA Pass Through Federal 
Pass Through Grantor Number Number Expenditures 

United States Department of Agriculture 

Child Nutrition Cluster: 

School Breakfast Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 10.553 421800860854 $ 325,653 

National School Lunch Program 10.555 Not Applicable 39,744 

National School Lunch Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 10.555 421800860854 778,663 

Total Child Nutrition Cluster 1,144,060 

Total United States Department 
of Agriculture 1,144,060 

United States Department of Education 

Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.010 421800860854 729,678 

Supporting Effective Instruction State Grant 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.367 421800860854 88,323 

Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.424 421800860854 47,858 

-29-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

Federal Agency or 
Federal Grantor/Program Title/ CFDA Pass Through Federal 
Pass Through Grantor Number Number Expenditures 

United States Department of Education (Continued) 

Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.424A 421800860854 316,263 

Charter Schools Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.282 421800861124 186,736 

Total United States Department 
of Education 1,368,858 

Total Federal Expenditures $ 2,512,918 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation: 
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the "Schedule") includes 
the federal award activity of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools under 
programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2019.  The information in 
this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents 
only a selected portion of the operations of Science Academies of New York Charter 
Schools, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, change in net assets 
or cash flows of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools. 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, 
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools has not yet elected not to use the 10% de 
minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

Note 3 - Amounts Provided to Sub-recipients: 
Of the Federal expenditures presented in the schedule, Science Academies of New York 
Charter Schools provided no federal awards to sub-recipients. 
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the 

Board of Regents 

2019-20 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 



       
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

   
     

   
    
    
    
    

  

  
    

   
  

 
   

    

      

  
    

   
   

 
     

      
    

 
  

      

  

     
 

 
   

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020 

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 
Please Note  The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

REGULAR SPECIAL 
EDUCATION EDUCATION 

4,867,588 261,831 
3,864,877 266,435 
1,002,711 (4,604) 

345 11 

- -

OTHER 

205,370 
224,500 
(19,130) 

MANAGEMENT & FUNDRAISING GENERAL 

- -
- 554,206 
- (554,206) 

TOTAL 

5,334,788 
4,910,017 

424,771 
-
-

PROGRAM SERVICES 

REGULAR SPECIAL 
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER 

SUPPORT SERVICES 

MANAGEMENT & 
FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 

Syracuse City School District $13,518.00 

School District 2 (Enter Name) 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 
School District 5 (Enter Name) 

4,667,090 148,698 

- -
- -
- -
- -

4,667,090 148,698 

-
-
-
-
-

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

4,815,788 

-
-
-
-

4,815,788 

Special Education Revenue 

Grants 

Stimulus 

Other 
Other State Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 

IDEA Special Needs 

Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 

Other 
Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 

Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 

Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 

Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

- 88,680 

- -
- -

4,123 217 

4,671,213 237,595 

- 13,900 

133,000 7,000 

26,838 1,413 

- -

- -
- -
- -

159,838 22,313 

- -
10,640 560 

- -
- -
- -

18,848 992 

7,049 371 

36,537 1,923 

4,867,588 261,831 

-

-
-

4,950 

4,950 

-
-
-

200,000 

-
-
-

200,000 

-
-
-
-

420 

-
-

420 

205,370 

- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

88,680 

-
-

9,290 

4,913,758 

13,900 

140,000 

28,250 

200,000 

-
-
-

382,150 

-
11,200 

-
-

420 

19,840 

7,420 

38,880 

5,334,788 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 1.00 - - - - 98,363 98,363 

Instructional Management 1.00 75,062 3,951 - - - 79,013 

Deans, Directors & Coordinators 2.00 90,697 4,774 - - - 95,471 



    
   

 
  

  
  
  
 

 
 

  

 

  

 

   

   
 
   

  
    

   

 
   

  
 

    
 
  

    

     
  

       
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020 

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 
Please Note  The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT & OTHER FUNDRAISINGEDUCATION EDUCATION GENERAL 

Total Revenue 4,867,588 261,831 205,370 - -
Total Expenses 3,864,877 266,435 224,500 - 554,206 

Net Income 1,002,711 (4,604) (19,130) - (554,206) 
Actual Student Enrollment 345 11 

Total Paid Student Enrollment - -

TOTAL 

5,334,788 
4,910,017 

424,771 
-
-

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR SPECIAL 
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER 

MANAGEMENT & 
FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL 

CFO / Director of Finance 0.21 - - - - 19,000 

Operation / Business Manager 1.00 - - - - 58,275 

Administrative Staff 2.50 - - - - 87,459 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 8 165,760 8,724 263,097 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Teachers - Regular 16.00 760,725 39,775 - - -
Teachers - SPED 1.00 - 51,000 - - -
Substitute Teachers - - - - - -
Teaching Assistants - - - - - -
Specialty Teachers 6.00 298,775 15,725 - - -
Aides 15.00 431,566 22,714 - - -
Therapists & Counselors 1.00 51,775 2,725 - - -
Other - - - - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 39 1,542,841 131,939 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Nurse - - - - - -
Librarian - - - - - -
Custodian 3.00 - - - - 71,619 

Security 1.00 - - - - 29,106 

Other 1.00 106,250 6,250 - - 12,500 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 5 106,250 6,250 113,225 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 52 1,814,851 146,913 376,322 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

Payroll Taxes 151,709 8,924 - - 17,848 

Fringe / Employee Benefits 366,811 21,577 - - 43,154 

Retirement / Pension 163,384 9,611 - - 19,222 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 681,904 40,112 80,224 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 2,496,755 187,025 456,546 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Accounting / Audit - - - - 4,500 

Legal - - - - 15,000 

Management Company Fee - - - - -
Nurse Services - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch - - 224,500 - -
Payroll Services - - - - 10,000 

Special Ed Services - - - - -
Titlement Services (i e. Title I) - - - - -

69,750 7,750 - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 69,750 7,750 224,500 29,500 

19,000 

58,275 

87,459 

437,581 

800,500 

51,000 

-
-

314,500 

454,280 

54,500 

-
1,674,780 

-
-

71,619 

29,106 

125,000 

225,725 

2,338,086 

178,481 

431,542 

192,217 

802,240 

3,140,326 

4,500 

15,000 

-
-

224,500 

10,000 

-
-

77,500 

331,500 



 
 

     
    

  
   

  
 

   
 

 
   

 
 
 

   
   

 

  

   

     
   

  

    

  
     

 

 

        

   
    
    
    

       
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

345 11 356 

-
-
-

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

Board Expenses 5,000 5,000 

Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 133,000 7,000 140,000 

Special Ed Supplies & Materials -
Textbooks / Workbooks 47,500 2,500 50,000 

Supplies & Materials other -
Equipment / Furniture -
Telephone -
Technology 193,500 10,750 10,750 215,000 

Student Testing & Assessment -
Field Trips 14,250 750 15,000 

Transportation (student) -
Student Services - other 23,750 1,250 25,000 

Office Expense 53,100 2,950 2,950 59,000 

Staff Development 63,000 3,500 3,500 70,000 

Staff Recruitment 9,000 500 500 10,000 

Student Recruitment / Marketing 9,000 500 500 10,000 

School Meals / Lunch -
Travel (Staff) 6,750 375 375 7,500 

Fundraising -
Other 67,950 3,775 3,775 75,500 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 620,800 33,850 27,350 682,000 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

Insurance 36,000 2,000 - - 2,000 40,000 

Janitorial 31,500 1,750 - - 1,750 35,000 

Building and Land Rent / Lease 280,972 15,610 - - 15,610 312,191 

Repairs & Maintenance 121,500 6,750 - - 6,750 135,000 

Equipment / Furniture 94,500 5,250 - - 5,250 105,000 

Security - - - - - -
Utilities 62,100 3,450 - - 3,450 69,000 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 626,572 34,810 34,810 696,191 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 51,000 3,000 - - 6,000 60,000 

DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,864,877 266,435 224,500 554,206 4,910,017 

NET INCOME 1,002,711 (4,604) (19,130) - (554,206) 424,771 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

Syracuse City School District 
School District 2 (Enter Name) 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020 

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 
Please Note  The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

OTHER FUNDRAISING 
MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL 
TOTAL 

Total Revenue 4,867,588 261,831 205,370 - - 5,334,788 
Total Expenses 3,864,877 266,435 224,500 - 554,206 4,910,017 

Net Income 1,002,711 (4,604) (19,130) - (554,206) 424,771 
Actual Student Enrollment 345 11 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment - - -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



    
 

  

  

       
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School 

School District 5 (Enter Name) -
TOTAL ENROLLMENT 345 11 356 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 14,109 23,803 577 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 11,203 24,221 631 

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020 

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 
Please Note  The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

OTHER FUNDRAISING 
MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL 
TOTAL 

Total Revenue 4,867,588 261,831 205,370 - - 5,334,788 
Total Expenses 3,864,877 266,435 224,500 - 554,206 4,910,017 

Net Income 1,002,711 (4,604) (19,130) - (554,206) 424,771 
Actual Student Enrollment 345 11 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment - - -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

        

      

    

      
         

 

     

      
      

         

     
 

  

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

356 Regular Ed. FTE Projection for 2019-20 

11 Special Ed. Student FTE 

Allocations for Title I Revenue for 2019-20 

Allocations for Title II and Title IV Revenue for 2019-20 

CEP Program 

Based on current application for 2019-20. 

Syracuse City School District Allocation per Student 
Syracuse City School District Allocation per Student 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

Superintendent and Assistant Superintendent FTE Allocation 

School Deans 

Dean of Students 



  

 

   

        

            

       

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

CFO FTE Allocation 

OM 

Administrative Assistant 

Tutoring and Additional Pay 

7.65% 

Health, Dental, Life, Work.Comp., Short-Term Disabilit and Long-Term Disability 

8.86% 

Per Student Count and school days with participation data for lunch and breakfast 

Consultant Services, Educational Services, Educational Programs, and Security 
Services 



   

      

        

    

   
         

        

       

     

  
    

   
       

    

  

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Instructionals supplies and materials 

Textbooks for new standarts for related subjects 

Classroom Technology such as chromebook, elmo, TI Calculators, desktops 

Field Trips for local organizations 

Office supplies and materials 

Tuition Assistance and professional development in house and external PDs 

Staff Hiring, Referral, Newspaper and Online Job Posting Expenses 

Staff reimbursement in between schools and district office. 

Operational expenses other than instructional expenses. 

General Insurance Cost 
Janitorial Supplies per historic data 

Annual rent for buildings 

Annual maintenance, inside and outside:summer landscaping, winter snowplowing 

New Elementary grades classroom furnitures 

Per Historic Data 



 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 
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Entry 8 BOT Table 
Created: 07/30/2019 • Last updated: 08/20/2019 

1. SUNY AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only. 
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide 

information for all VOTING and NON VOTING trustees. 

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member) 

Trustee 
Name 
and 
Email 
Address 

1 
Fehmi 
Damkaci 

2 

3 

Murat 
Baysal 

Coskun 
Cetinkay 
a 

4 
Jawwaad 
Rasheed 

5 
Channel 
Turnques 
t 

6 
Linda 
Spencer 

7 Ahmet Ay 

8 
Muris 
Hadzic 

9 
Rev. 
Sherman 
Dunmore 

Position 
on the 
Board 

Chair 

Vice 
Chair 

Treasurer 

Trustee/M
ember 

Trustee/M
ember 

Trustee/M
ember 

Trustee/M
ember 

Treasurer 

Trustee/M
ember 

Committ 
ee 
Affiliation 
s 

Academic 
Committ 
ee Lead, 
Financial 

Academic 

Academic 

Academic 

Outreach 

Academic 

Financial 
and 
Academic 

Treasurer 

Outreach 

Voting
Member 
Per By
Laws 
(Y/N) 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Number 
of Terms 
Served 

5 

2 

1 

2 

3 

1 

2 

2 

2 

Start 
Date of 
Current 
Term 
(MM/DD/Y
YYY) 

8/1/2017 

8/1/2018 

8/1/2018 

8/1/2017 

8/1/2019 

2/1/2019 

7/1/2015 

8/1/2016 

8/1/2016 

End Date Board 
of Meetings
Current Attended 
Term During
(MM/DD/Y 2018 19 
YYY) 

8/1/2020 11 

8/1/2021 11 

8/1/2021 10 

8/1/2020 11 

8/1/2022 11 

8/1/2021 5 or less 

8/1/2018 5 or less 

8/1/2018 5 or less 

8/1/2018 5 or less 

1 / 2 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	

1a. Are there more than 9 No 

members of the Board of 
Trustees? 

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only. 
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response 

relative to all trustees. 

a. Total Number of BOT Members on 
June 30, 2019 

b.Total Number of Members Added 
During 2018 19 

c. Total Number of Members who 
Departed during 2018 19 

d.Total Number of members in 2018 19, 
as set by in Bylaws, Resolution or
Minutes 

3. Number of Board meetings 

held during 2018-19 

4. Number of Board meetings 

scheduled for 2019-20 

Thank you. 

6 

1 

3 

9 

11 

12 

2 / 2 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

Entry 9 - Board Meeting Minutes 
Created: 07/30/2019 • Last updated: 08/20/2019 

Instructions for submitting minutes of the BOT monthly meetings 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must either provide a link to a complete set of 
minutes that are posted on the charter school website, or upload a complete set of board meeting 

minutes from July 2018 June 2019, which should match the number of meetings held during the 2018 19 

school year. 

SYRACUSE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CITIZENSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL 

Are all monthly BOT meeting No 

minutes posted, which should 

match the number of meetings 

held during 2018-19 school year, 
on the charter school's website? 

B. Upload all monthly Board meeting minutes, which should match the number of 
meetings held during the 2018-19 school year. 

Combine all monthly meeting minutes into one .PDF file. 

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/110232285/wNFCVDEEJA/ 

1 / 1 













































































































































































	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

Entry 10 Enrollment and Retention of Special 
Populations 
Last updated: 07/31/2019 

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies 

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2018 19 toward meeting targets to attract and retain 

enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners/Multilingual learners, and students who 

are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress 

toward meeting its enrollment and retention targets in 2019 20. 

SYRACUSE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CITIZENSHIP CHARTER SCHOOLSection 

Heading 

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets 

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2018 19 

§ Holding open houses for students and their
parents to present school design/services 

Econom § Targeted mailing for those who have
ically income less than $50,000 and school age
Disadva children 
ntaged 

§ Advertising on media spots, including low
profile and free news outlets to reach out to
lower socioeconomic populations 

§ Emphasizing the ELL services in the flyers
and informational meetings to attract
students from those populations. 

§ Making current website and brochure
highlights better chance for ELL students toEnglish
enroll Langua 

ge
§ Using Google translator for its website andLearner 
online application form to make thems/Multili
available in multiple languages ngual

Learner 
§ Providing after school ELL program,s 
including parents, to educate them on US
culture and education system to make them 

Describe Recruitment Plans in 2019 20 

§ Holding open houses for students and their
parents to present school design/services 

§ Targeted mailing for those who have
income less than $50,000 and school age
children 

§ Advertising on media spots, including low
profile and free news outlets to reach out to
lower socioeconomic populations 

§ Emphasizing the ELL services in the flyers
and informational meetings to attract
students from those populations. 

§ Making current website and brochure
highlights better chance for ELL students to
enroll 

§ Using Google translator for its website and
online application form to make them
available in multiple languages 

§ Requesting the address of parents with ELL
students from district for direct mailing 

§ Providing after school ELL program,
including parents, to educate them on US 

1 / 3 



	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

more welcomed culture and education system to make them
more welcomed 

§ Giving preference to ELL students during
lottery drawing § Giving preference to ELL students during

lottery drawing 

§ Making sure the regular classroom teachers
are updated about the special requirements
of the students with disabilities so that 
students with disabilities will feel 
comfortable to remain at SASCCS. Student 

s with § Emphasizing the special education servicesDisabilit in the flyers and informational meetings toies attract students from those populations. 

§ Developing relationship with local agencies
that serve students with disabilities and 
distribute brochures to their students. 

§ Making sure the regular classroom teachers
are updated about the special requirements
of the students with disabilities so that 
students with disabilities will feel comfortable 
to remain at SASCCS. 

§ Emphasizing the special education services
in the flyers and informational meetings to
attract students from those populations. 

§ Developing relationship with local agencies
that serve students with disabilities and 
distribute brochures to their students. 

§ Adding one special education teacher to
provide more attractive special education 
programs. 

2 / 3 



	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets 

Describe Retention Efforts in 2018 19 Describe Retention Plans in 2019 20 

§ Universal free breakfast and lunch. § Universal free breakfast and lunch. 

Econom 
§ Universal free snack program § Universal free snack program 

ically
Disadva 

§ Provide safe and secure small environment. § Provide safe and secure small environment. 
ntaged § Close connections with students' parents. § Close connections with students' parents. 

§ Home visits to students' houses. § Home visits to students' houses. 

English
Langua 
ge
Learner § Providing extensive ELL services in school
s/Multili design to expedite their proficiency level 
ngual
Learner 
s 

§ Making sure the regular classroom teachers
are updated about the special requirements
of the students with disabilities so that 
students with disabilities will feel 
comfortable to remain at SASCCS. 

Student § Emphasizing the special education servicess with in the flyers and informational meetings toDisabilit attract students from those populations. ies 

§ Developing relationship with local agencies
that serve students with disabilities and 
distribute brochures to their students. 

§ Home visits to students' houses. 

§ Employing staff from refugee communities
to have direct connection 

§ Providing extensive ELL services in school
design to expedite their proficiency level 

§ Making sure the regular classroom teachers
are updated about the special requirements
of the students with disabilities so that 
students with disabilities will feel comfortable 
to remain at SASCCS. 

§ Emphasizing the special education services
in the flyers and informational meetings to
attract students from those populations. 

§ Developing relationship with local agencies
that serve students with disabilities and 
distribute brochures to their students. 

§ Adding a special education teacher to
provide more attractive special education 
programs. 

§ Home visits to students' houses. 

3 / 3 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	
	

	

	
	

	
	

	
	 	

	
	

	 	
	 	

	

	

	 	 	 	

	 	
	

	
	

	

	 	
	

	

	

Entry 11 Classroom Teacher and Administrator 

Attrition 
Created: 07/30/2019 • Last updated: 08/01/2019 

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing. 

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables 

Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2018-2019 Classroom Teacher and 

Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing 

during the 2018-2019 school year. Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of 

staff on June 30, 2018; the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2018 through June 

30, 2019; the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; and the 

FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 

using the tables provided. 

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition Table 

FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom 
Teachers on 
6/30/18 

Teachers 
Departed 7/1/18
 6/30/19 

Teachers Filling
Vacant Positions 
7/1/18  6/30/19 

14 3 3 

2. Administrator Position Attrition Table 

FTE 
Administrative 
Positions on 
6/30/18 

3 

FTE 
Administrators 
Departed 7/1/18
 6/30/19 

1 

FTE 
Administrators 
Filling Vacant
Positions 7/1/18
 6/30/19 

0 

FTE Classroom FTE of 
Teachers Added Classroom 
in New Positions Teachers on 
7/1/18 6/30/19 6/3019 

5 19 

FTE FTE 
Administrators Administrative 
Added in New Positions on 
Positions 7/1/18
6/30/19 

6/30/19 

0 2 
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3. Tell your school's story 

Charter schools may provide additional information in this section of the Annual 
Report about their respective teacher and administrator attrition rates as some 

teacher or administrator departures do not reflect advancement or movement within 

the charter school networks. Schools may provide additional detail to reflect a 

teacher’s advancement up the ladder to a leadership position within the network or 

an administrator’s movement to lead a new network charter school. 

(No response) 

4. Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees receive clearance 

through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) 

prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to 

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all 
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of 

individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been 

terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH 

system. 

Have all employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system? 

Yes 

5. For perspective or current employees whose clearance has been denied, have you 

terminated their employment and removed them from the TEACH system? 

Not Applicable 

Thank you 
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Entry 12 Uncertified Teachers 
Last updated: 08/01/2019 

Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified Teachers 

The table below is reflective of the information collected through the online portal for 
compliance with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff 
qualifications. Enter the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each 

column. For example, a school with 20 full time teachers and 5 half time teachers 

would have an FTE count of 22.5. If more than one column applies to a particular 
teacher, please select one column for the FTE count. Please do not include 

paraprofessionals, such as teacher assistants. 

FTE count of uncertified teachers on 6/30/18, and each uncertified teacher should be 

counted only once. 

1. Total FTE count of uncertified teachers (6 30 19) 

2. FTE count of uncertified teachers with at least three years
of elementary, middle or secondary classroom teaching
experience (6 30 19) 

3. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured or 
tenure track college faculty (6 30 19) 

4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years of Teach
for America experience (6 30 19) 

5. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional
business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military
experience (6 30 19) 

6. FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit into any
of the prior four categories (6 30 19) 

FTE Count of All Uncertified 

Teachers as of 6/30/19 

2.27 

FTE Count of All Certified 

Teachers as of 6/30/19 

16.73 

Thank you. 

FTE Count 

2.27 

2.27 

0 

0 

0 

0 
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